Natasha L. McFarIez

From: Lena Bonner

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 1:21 PM
To: Natasha L. McFarley

Subject: Fw: Re:

From: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight <CSmith-McKnight@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 11:51 AM

To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Subject: Re:

March 29th would be fine.
Thank you.
Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 11:50:10 AM

To: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight <CSmith-McKnight@augustaga.gov>
Subject: RE:

Commissioner McKnight,

As you may recall, because of the Masters Tournament we will not have committees next week but a
combined commission meeting. Would you like to place this item on the March 29 commission meeting
and/or the April 11, 2023 committee meeting agenda?

LenavJ. Bovuwner

Clevk of Commiission

Office of the Clerk of Comuwmission
535 Telfair Street

Augusta, GA 30901

(706) 821-1820 - Office

(706) 821-1838 - Office Fax

From: Commissioner Catherine Smith-McKnight <CSmith-McKnight@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 10:09 AM

To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Subject:

Ms Bonner,

| would like to place on Finance Committee agenda to discuss that a forensic audit be conducted within our local
government departments.



